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result~ from using DR DOS on their hardware.

I believe ~hat you have been ~n to se~ them fairly recently,
but I wo~Id l~ke to know whether there are gen=ine technac~l
problems, or they are Just prevarlca~£ng.

In addiuion, Irou may l~ke to know tha~ theM have ordered,
and been supplied with, 1,080 DR DOS brochures, and are

brochures.

Can yo~ please sort this out as soon as possihle, as unless

the cmntract÷

Regards ~--~"

.
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